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Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Lynn Khong (CTPIS) <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2025 11:08 AM
To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: CTI REF: SNM24D205843/SKV6168P/C02/KHONGLH - LKK REF: 

CD/CTI24100354/Kma3, SMG1973U | DOA: 16.10.2024 - TPP DIRECT SETTLEMENT

[Internal] 

 
Dear Daphne, 
  
Proceed as advised. 
  

 Amount Revised 
1. Cost of Repair  $ 3,270.00 (L/S) (w/GST) 
2. Loss of Rental $ 700.00 (7 days X $100.00) 
Total $ 3,970.00 

  
Thank you 
  
  
Regards, 
  
Lynn Khong 
Senior Executive 
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
DID: (65) 6389 6156 |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  

May the year of Snake bring you success, good health, and prosperity!  
  


